Louis Cheng

T Sion Weng

FBHA: 201455 HTH 2= T4 5:33
B Louis Cheng

Bl Jack Su

EX=¢ RE: manual/datasheet request
Dear Louis

JP8 (PCISLOTI)

(1-3,2-4 For 5V, 3-5, 4-6 For 3.3V)

JP3 (PCI SLOTI)
(1-2 For PCI AD17 ,2-3 For PCI AD21)

JP4 (PCI SLOT2)
(1-2 For PCI AD18 ,2-3 For PCI AD22)

JP5 (NC)
(1-2 VCC W/P enable,2-3 WP disable)

JP9 (PCI SLOT2)

(1-3,2-4 For 5V, 3-5, 4-6 For 3.3V)

Re
Sion

From: Louis Cheng

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 4:16 PM
To: Sion Weng

Cc: Jack Su

Subject: FW: manual/datasheet request

Dear Sion,
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Modelo: PER-T227
P/N: 1907T22701.
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Thank you,

Sincerely,
Louis

AAEON Technology Inc.
Tel: +886-2-8919 1234 Ext. 1547
Fax: +886-2-8919 1056

From: juan.morales.tempelgroup [mailto:juan.morales@tempelgroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 12:07 AM

To: Louis Cheng

Cc: Jack Su

Subject: manual/datasheet request

Dear Louis

| have a AEC-6967 with a riser card (2 x PCI) and need the datasheet of riser card.
Modelo: PER-T227

P/N: 1907T22701.



= " T VST TR |

SARRRRRRNEE IIIIIIIIIlIIIiIIIilIIIIIlIIIIIIIIIII.IIIlll+ll-

REVVEVVIRNYY

ItIIIIIIIIIiIIlllllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII!IIIIIIIIiIIIIIltll

| -

r----'F',- e
-

1]

| need know the jumper configuration for to change 3.3/5V for PCI.
Thanks,

Juan Morales

Technical Support
Barcelona

Tel. +34 93 600 36 20
www.tempelgroup.com

Descubre nuestras ofertas en...

o - [ tempel

S _ ? group
www.ofertasinformaticaindustrial.es

Declaracion de confidencialidad: Este mensaje y sus archivos adjuntos son dirigidos exclusivamente al destinatario del mismo y puede contener algunos privilegios
legales u otro tipo de informacion confidencial.

Cualquier uso no autorizado o divulgacion esta prohibida. Si usted ha recibido este e-mail o sus archivos adjuntos por error, por favor, destruya el original y sus copias y
de inmediato lo notifique al remitente. Gracias.

Confidentiality Statement: This email and its attachments are intended solely for the intended recipient hereof and may contain legally privileged or other confidential
information. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.
If you have received this email or its attachments in error, please destroy the original and any copies thereof and immediately notify the sender. Thanks.



